
From: @rha.uk.net>  
Sent: 04 June 2019 10:34 
To: Kosenko Lucy @tfl.gov.uk> 
Cc: @rha.uk.net> 
Subject: RE: TRO Consultation 
 
Morning Lucy, 
 
I can confirm that the RHA do not wish our comments to be considered as a formal objection 
that would necessitate a public inquiry. 
 
Kind regards 
 

 
 

 
 
Road Haulage Association Ltd 
Roadway House, Bretton Way, Bretton, Peterborough, PE3 8DD 
 

 
Mobile:  

Web: Website Facebook Twitter LinkedIn 
 

 
Copyright in this message and any attachments remains with us. It is confidential and may 
be legally privileged. If this message is not intended for you it must not be read, copied or 
used by you or disclosed to anyone else. Please advise the sender by e-mail immediately if 
you think you may have received this message in error. This message and any attachments 
are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system 
into which it is received and opened, but it is the responsibility of any recipients to ensure 
that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by RHA Ltd for any loss or damage in 
any way arising from it. Road Haulage Association Ltd, Bretton Way, Peterborough PE3 
8DD. Registered in England number 391886.  
Please consider the environment before printing this email 

 
From: Kosenko Lucy  
Sent: 04 June 2019 08:13 
To:   
Cc:   
Subject: RE: TRO Consultation 
 
Hi  
 



Glad you had a good weekend – it sounds like you’ve got the perfect excuse to book in a trip 
to Australia! 
 
Thank you for your response yesterday regarding the TRO consultation.  
 
A Public Inquiry is held if a formal objection to the proposal is received. As matters stand and 
on the basis that RHA’s response amounts to comment/suggestions rather than an 
objection, there are currently no formal objections to the proposed Amendment Order and 
therefore a Public Inquiry is not required.  
 
Can you therefore please confirm that you do not wish your comments to be considered as a 
formal objection that would necessitate a public inquiry. We will of course ensure the London 
Councils’ Transport and Environment Committee as the order making authority consider 
your comments before deciding how to proceed with the scheme. 
 
Please feel free to give me a call if you have any questions.  
 
Kind regards 
 
Lucy 
 

Lucy Kosenko 

Engagement Specialist | Strategy | Public Affairs  

Transport for London  

 Palestra, 197 Blackfriars Road ( Floor 4, Yellow), SE1 8NJ 
 External:  (Auto:  ) |  @tfl.gov.uk 
 

 
 
 
 
 
From:  [mailto @rha.uk.net]  
Sent: 03 June 2019 14:15 
To: Kosenko Lucy 
Cc:  
Subject: RE: TRO Consultation 
 
Hi Lucy, 
 
Weekend was busy as I brought my daughter back from Uni in Newcastle but lovely to have 
her home until she goes off to Australia for a year. Hope your weekend went well. 
 
Apologies for missing your calls today……it has been a bit manic. 
 
Having spoken to , we confirm that whilst the RHA wouldn’t instigate a public inquiry into 
the TRO, we would participate if there were to be one. 
 
Kind regards 
 

 
 



 
 
Road Haulage Association Ltd 
Roadway House, Bretton Way, Bretton, Peterborough, PE3 8DD 
 

 
Mobile:  

Web: Website Facebook Twitter LinkedIn 
 

 
Copyright in this message and any attachments remains with us. It is confidential and may 
be legally privileged. If this message is not intended for you it must not be read, copied or 
used by you or disclosed to anyone else. Please advise the sender by e-mail immediately if 
you think you may have received this message in error. This message and any attachments 
are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system 
into which it is received and opened, but it is the responsibility of any recipients to ensure 
that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by RHA Ltd for any loss or damage in 
any way arising from it. Road Haulage Association Ltd, Bretton Way, Peterborough PE3 
8DD. Registered in England number 391886.  
Please consider the environment before printing this email 

 
From: Kosenko Lucy @tfl.gov.uk>  
Sent: 03 June 2019 13:50 
To: @rha.uk.net> 
Subject: TRO Consultation 
 
Hi  
 
Hope you had a good weekend.  
 
I wondered if it would be possible to get a steer today in regards to the RHA’s response to 
the TRO consultation?  
 
As mentioned, we have considered your response and comments to the consultation and do 
no consider it to amount to a formal objection to the Amendment Order.  
 
It would be great if you could provide confirmation on the above.  
 
Many thanks in advance,  
 
Lucy 
 

Lucy Kosenko 

Engagement Specialist | Strategy | Public Affairs  

Transport for London  



 Palestra, 197 Blackfriars Road ( Floor 4, Yellow), SE1 8NJ 
 External:  (Auto:  ) |  l @tfl.gov.uk 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

*********************************************************************************** 

The contents of this e-mail and any attached files are confidential. If you have received this 
email in error, please notify us immediately at postmaster@tfl.gov.uk and remove it from 
your system. If received in error, please do not use, disseminate, forward, print or copy this 
email or its content. Transport for London excludes any warranty and any liability as to the 
quality or accuracy of the contents of this email and any attached files.  

 

Transport for London is a statutory corporation whose principal office is at 55 Broadway, 
London, SW1H 0DB. Further information about Transport for London’s subsidiary companies 
can be found on the following link: http://www.tfl.gov.uk/corporate/about-tfl/ 

 

Although TfL have scanned this email (including attachments) for viruses, recipients are 
advised to carry out their own virus check before opening any attachments, as TfL accepts 
no liability for any loss, or damage which may be caused by viruses. 

*********************************************************************************** 
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